


# Sebastian Guerrero

Sr. Full Stack Developer

 Campo Quijano, 4407 Salta

 <https://sebastianguerrero.dev>

 +54 387 5333953

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ricardo-sebastianguerrero>

 hi@sebastianguerrero.dev

Well-qualified Full Stack Developer familiar with wide range of programming utilities and languages. Knowledgeable of backend and frontend development requirements. Handles any part of process with ease.

Collaborative team player with excellent technical abilities offering more than twenty years of related experience.

I've worked with Azure, Azure DevOps, C#, JavaScript, .Net Framework, ASP.Net MVC, CI/CD, Scrum, Vue.js, etc.



## Skills

● Full Stack Development

●●●●●  
Excellent

● Microsoft Stack: c#, ASP .Net, MVC, Azure, SQL Server, EF

●●●●●  
Very Good

● Common libraries: Bootstrap, AngularJS, KnockoutJS, Vue.js, etc.

●●●●●  
Very Good

● Solutions deployed on clouds

●●●●●  
Good

● Coding solutions from scratch

●●●●●  
Very Good



## Work History

● **Lead Software Engineer**

*Frontier Airlines, Denver*

- Provided software application engineering and maintenance for development lifecycle. Analyzed existing software implementations to identify areas requiring improvement. Reviewed code, debugged problems, and corrected issues. Worked with back-end developers to design APIs. Managed development milestones from initial steps through final delivery. Participated in requirements gathering to solidify prerequisites and determine best technical solution to meet business

2022-11 - Current

2015-12 - 2022-09

- needs. Optimized web applications for speed, scalability and security.
- **Achievement:** Improvements on the main IBE site of the company.
- **Reporting to:** Team Manager
- **Technologies:** c#, JavaScript, KnockoutJS, JQuery, Vue.js, ASP.Net MVC, Azure, Git, LinQ, CI/CD, Azure Devops, etc.

## ● **Lead Developer**

*LawPanel, London*

- Interfaced with front-end and back-end development teams to develop unified product, smoothing out coding conflicts before problems arose. Designed and maintained integrated requirement traceability matrices to verify development performance consistency across teams and projects. Directed team of developers, integrating disparate levels of experience and technical knowledge into cohesive efforts. Tested software products for strong functionality and optimization.
- **Achievement:** API centralized design solution with successful integration of production systems.
- **Reporting to:** CTO.
- **Technologies:** C#, Javascript, AngularJS, JQuery, ASP.Net MVC, NHibernate, StructureMaps, SignalR, SQL Server, EntityFramework, AutoMapper, Azure, Azure API Management, Xamarin Forms, TeamWork, HTML, CSS, Git, etc.

2014-04 - 2017-01

## ● **Sr. Full Stack Developer**

*Blackfish, Salta*

- Development of new products and maintenance of others already implemented. Analysis, coding, testing, implementation, and maintenance of requirements of different projects. Coordination of work through tools such as TeamWork or BaseCamp.
- **Achievement:** Startups created successfully from scratch for clients from Europe and USA.
- **Reporting to:** Project Leader.
- **Technologies:** C#, Javascript, KnockoutJS, JQuery, ASP.Net MVC, NHibernate, StructureMaps, SignalR, SQL Server, EntityFramework, AutoMapper, Azure, TeamFoundation, TeamWork, HTML, CSS, LinQ

2013-09 - 2014-04

## ● **Sr. Developer**

*Brightstar Corp., Rio Grande*

- Development and maintenance of support solutions to Production Line. Third-level support to production area in production lines in event of any downtime.
- **Achievement:** Leadership and implementation of real-time monitoring system for all LG branded production lines, offering through graphics and automated indicators general and detailed overview of production status of shift second by second.
- **Reporting to:** Sector supervisory.
- **Technologies:** C#, Javascript, HTML, Linux, TCL, WinFormsVB6, SQL Server, Oracle Database

2012-07 - 2013-09

## ● **Sr. Full Stack Developer**

*Blackfish, Salta*

- Development of new products and maintenance of others already implemented. Analysis, coding, testing, implementation, and maintenance of requirements of different projects. Use of agile development methodologies with sprints every two weeks with clients. Coordination of work through tools such as TeamWork or BaseCamp. Development of applications for technological startups.
- **Achievement:** Implementation of SaaS System for management of private health in Milan (Italy) called "Skeddoc" which currently continues serving thousands of patients and doctors.
- **Reporting to:** Project Leader.
- **Technologies:** C#, Javascript, HTML, CSS, SQL Server, NHibernate, StructureMap, ASP.Net, MVC, Azure, KnockoutJS, SignalR, LinQ, AutoMapper

2007-01 - 2012-07

### ● Sr. Developer

*Caja de Previsión Social para Ingenieros de Salta, Salta*

- Analysis and proposal of changes in technology. Migration of data warehouse. Development, implementation, and maintenance of Integral Management System of organization.
- **Achievement:** Migration of system that operated 15 years ago with information of thousands of members to new more modern implementation, keeping information, processes and new developments without interruptions after implementation.
- **Reporting to:** General manager.
- **Technologies:** VB6, MySQL, PHP, Crystal Reports, Debian, Apache

2008-04 - 2011-12

### ● Ssr. Developer

*OSCOAIPA, Salta*

- Development, analysis, and maintenance of Management System of organization. Configuration and maintenance of servers of BBDD, mail, and web. Management of own annual budget. Analysis of requirements of Administrative area. Coordination of two systems to exchange information through APIs and other interaction mechanisms.
- **Achievement:** Complete systematization of all fundamental processes of organization, thanks to which they stopped using Excel spreadsheets, individual files of affiliates in paper, and written accounting books.
- **Reporting to:** General manager.
- **Technologies:** VB6, MySQL, PHP, Crystal Reports, Debian, Apache

2008-01 - 2009-03

### ● SSr. Developer

*ENJASA, Salta*

- Development and maintenance of Integral Management System (HR, Accounting, Marketing, Management, among others). Mobile Developments. Coding, testing and implementation of indoor solutions.
- **Achievement:** Implementation of Control System for poker tournaments at Sheraton Salta Casino.
- **Reporting to:** Project leader.
- **Technologies:** VB6, Crystal Reports, SQL Server

2004-01 - 2011-12

### ● Jr. Developer

*COPAIPA, Salta*

- Design, development and maintenance of Integral Management System of the institution. Survey of needs of Administrative areas,

1995-03 - 2001-12

Accounting, Management, Press, among others. Design and development of work systematization solutions through a holistic management perspective. Error correction. Planning of new functionalities and improvement of those already implemented.

- **Achievement:** Completion of a complete systematization and modernization of the institution, failing to use Excel spreadsheets and reducing by a significant amount the manual processes.
- **Reporting to:** General manager.
- **Technologies:** VB6, MySQL, PHP, Crystal Reports, Debian, Apache



## Education



### High School Diploma

*Escuela Nacional De Educación Técnica N° 3 - Salta, A*



## Languages



Spanish

●●●●●  
Excellent



English

●●●●●  
Good